
Agenda subject to change prior to meeting 

 

- Discussio 

 

 

CITY OF AUBURN 
MAYOR and CITY COUNCIL  

July 10, 2025 
6:00 PM 

Council Chambers 
1 Auburn Way 

Auburn, GA 30011 
 
INVOCATION 
 
PLEDGE 
 
COUNCIL REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
CITIZEN COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
1. Consent Agenda 

a. Council Business Meeting Minutes- June 12, 2025 
b. Council Workshop Meeting Minutes- June 26, 2025 
c. Special Called Meeting Minutes- June 12, 2025 
d. Special Called Meeting Minutes- June 26, 2025 
e. Townes of Auburn Waiver from Sec. 16.28.010-Access.  
f. Update Stormwater Management User Fee Ordinance Section 18.14.050 

 
2. Blue River Development—Relinquish easement- Jack Wilson 
 
CITIZEN COMMENTS  
 
ADJOURN 

MAYOR 

Richard E. Roquemore 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

Michael E. Parks 

CITY COUNCIL 

Robert L. Vogel III 

Taylor J. Sisk 

Jamie L. Bradley 

Joshua Rowan 



Page 1 of 3
 

MAYOR 
Rick E. Roquemore 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Michael E. Parks 

CITY COUNCIL 
Robert L. Vogel III 

Taylor J. Sisk 
Jamie L. Bradley 

Joshua Rowan 

CITY OF AUBURN 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

MEETING IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
June 12, 2025 

6:00 PM 
Council Chambers 

1 Auburn Way 
Auburn, GA 30011 

Present: Mayor:           Richard Roquemore 
Council Member:            Robert L. Vogel  
Council Member:            Taylor J. Sisk  
Council Member:            Jamie L. Bradley  
Council Member:            Joshua Rowan 

City Staff in Attendance: Michael Parks, Marc Pharr, Staci Waters, Brooke Haney, Iris Akridge, Chief Hodge 

Also in Attendance: Jack Wilson 

Mayor Roquemore called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 
Rev. Marshall Clack gave the Invocation. 
Mayor Roquemore gave the pledge. 

Council Reports and Announcements 
Mayor Roquemore asked for Council Reports and Announcements. Staci Waters announced the 
cancellation of the food truck Friday due to the weather. Council Member Rowan announced the 
Survey for the DDA. Mayor Roquemore announced the technical issues of the video of the Council 
meetings and explained the new process for the public comment form that will go into effect June 26, 
2025. The mayor also announced that we had a special presentation recognizing our Police 
Department.  

Mayor Roquemore announced the need to amend the agenda to add consideration of a resolution 
regarding Downtown Redevelopment. 
Mayor Roquemore asked for a motion to amend the agenda. 
Motion: Made by Council Member Rowan to amend the agenda 
Second: Made by Council Member Sisk 
Mayor Roquemore asked for any discussion. Council Member Vogel asked if Citizen 
Comments could be added for this item. The Council agreed without objection to allow 
comments.   



Page 2 of 3
 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 
Mayor Roquemore asked for a motion to open the Public Hearing regarding the Proposed amendment to the 
Zoning Ordinance of the City of Auburn, Section 17.60.214, Single Family Owner Occupancy. 
Motion: Made by Council Member Sisk to open the public hearing. 
Second by Council Member Vogel 
Mayor Roquemore asked for any discussion, Council Member Bradley had a question about the percentage. 
Votes were taken with all members present voting yes. 
 
Item 1: Public Hearing regarding the Proposed amendment to the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Auburn, Section 17.60.214, Single Family Owner Occupancy. 
Jack Wilson: Presented  
Mayor Roquemore opened the floor for ten minutes for public comments in favor of the change of the 
Proposed amendment to the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Auburn, Section 17.60.214, Single Family 
Owner Occupancy. There were none. 
Mayor Roquemore opened the floor for ten minutes for public comments in opposition Proposed 
amendment to the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Auburn, Section 17.60.214, Single Family Owner 
Occupancy. There were none. 
 
Mayor Roquemore asked for a motion to close the Public Hearing. 
Motion: Made by Council Member Rowan to close the public hearing. 
Second: by Council Member Sisk 
Mayor Roquemore asked for any discussion, there was none. Votes were taken with all members present 
voting yes. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Citizen Comments on Agenda Items 
Mayor Roquemore asked for any citizen comments for items on tonight’s agenda. There were none.  
 
Mayor Roquemore asked if there were any items to be removed from the consent agenda. Council Member  
Vogel asked to remove item 2e-- 2025 Local Road Assistant Administration Funding Grant (LRA), And item 2g- 6th 
Street Dog Park Conceptual Plan. Council Member Rowan asked to remove item f- Placement of stop signs in Indian 
Meadows Subdivision. 
 
Item 2: Consent Agenda 

a. Council Business Meeting Minutes- May 8, 2025  
b. Council Workshop Meeting Minutes- May 22, 2025  
c. Special Called Meeting Minutes- May 22, 2025  
d. Special Called Meeting Minutes- May 29, 2025  
h. Elevator Maintenance Agreement 

 
Mayor Roquemore asked for a motion to approve the consent agenda as revised, without the-
pp items removed for separate discussion. 
Motion: Made by Council Member Vogel 
Second: by Council Member Bradley 
Mayor Roquemore asked for any discussion, there was none. Votes were taken with all members present 
voting yes. 
  
VOTING ITEMS 
 
Item 3: Proposed amendment to the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Auburn, Section 17.60.214, Single 
Family Owner Occupancy 



Page 3 of 3
 

 

Jack Wilson: Presented  
Mayor Roquemore asked for a motion to approve the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Auburn, Section 
17.60.214, Single Family Owner Occupancy. 
Motion: Made by Council Member Rowan approved the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Auburn, Section 
17.60.214, Single Family Owner Occupancy. 
Second: Made by Council Member Sisk 
Mayor Roquemore asked for any discussion, there was none. Votes were taken with all 
members present voting yes. 
 
Item 4: e. 2025 Local Road Assistant Administration Funding Grant (LRA)  
Iris Akridge Presented 
Mayor Roquemore asked for any discussion, Council Member Vogel Expressed he would like to instruct 
Public Works Director to proceed with the application for the next suitable road on the City’s prioritized list, 
not 4th Ave.  
Mayor Roquemore asked for a motion to approve the 2025 Local Road Assistant Administration Funding Grant 
(LRA) with the changes of Public Works Director to proceed with the application for the next suitable road 
on the City’s prioritized list, not 4th Ave. 
Motion: Made by Council Member Vogel approved the 2025 Local Road Assistant Administration Funding 
Grant (LRA) with the changes of Public Works Director to proceed with the application for the next suitable 
road on the City’s prioritized list, not 4th Ave. 
Second: Made by Council Member Sisk 
Mayor Roquemore asked for any discussion, there was none. Votes were taken with all 
members present voting yes.  
 
Item 5: f. Placement of stop signs in Indian Meadows subdivision  
Mayor Roquemore asked for a motion to approve Placement of stop signs in Indian Meadows subdivision.  
Motion: Made by Council Member Rowan to approve Placement of stop signs in Indian Meadows subdivision  
Second: Made by Council Member Vogel 
Mayor Roquemore asked for any discussion, there was none. Votes were taken with all members present 
voting yes Council Member Sisk abstained from this vote due to he lives in the subdivision.  
 
Item 6: g. 6th Street Dog Park Conceptual Plan  
Mayor Roquemore asked for a motion to approve the 6th Street Dog Park Conceptual Plan. 
Motion: Made by Council Member Rowan to approve the 6th Street Dog Park Conceptual Plan. 
Second: Made by Council Member Sisk 
Mayor Roquemore asked for any discussion, there was none. Votes were taken with Council 
Member Rowan and Council Member Sisk voting yes, and Council Member Vogel and 
Council Member Bradley Voting no. Mayor Roquemore Voted Yes. Motion carried 3-2. 
 
Mayor Roquemore asked for any Citizen Comments. There were none. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, Mayor Roquemore adjourned the meeting. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Read and approved this ___________ Day of July 2025 
  
Attest: 
 
 
 ___________________________________________________ 
 Mayor Richard E. Roquemore



MAYOR                                                          CITY COUNCIL 
Rick E. Roquemore                               Robert L. Vogel III 

Taylor J. Sisk 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR                             Jamie l. Bradley 
Michael Parks                                                  Joshua Rowan 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING 
June 26, 2025 

6:00 PM 
Council Chambers  

1 Auburn Way 
Auburn, GA 30011 

 
Present: Mayor:              Richard Roquemore  
Council Member:           Robert L. Vogel 
Council Member:           Taylor J. Sisk 
Council Member:           Jamie L. Bradley  
Council Member:           Joshua Rowan 

                           
 
City Staff in Attendance: Michael Parks, Staci Waters, Brooke Haney, Iris Akridge, Chief Hodge 
Also in Attendance: Jack Wilson 
 
Mayor Roquemore called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 
 
Council Reports and Announcements 
Mayor Roquemore asked for Council Reports and Announcements. Mayor Roquemore Presented 
an Award from the Georgia Municipal Association for the Excellence in Policing to Chief Hodge. 
 
Mayor Roquemore announced the need to amend the agenda to add the Water usage 
Rates. 
Mayor Roquemore asked for a motion to amend the agenda. 
Motion: Made by Council Member Sisk to amend the agenda 
Second: Made by Council Member Bradley 
Mayor Roquemore asked for any discussion. There was none.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Item 1: Townes of Auburn Waiver from Sec. 16.28.010-Access 
Sarah McQuade Presented 
Placed on July 10, 2025, Council Business Agenda 
 



Item 2: Update Stormwater Management User Fee Ordinance Section 18.14.050 
Jack Wilson Presented 
Placed on July 10, 2025, Council Business Agenda 
 
VOTING ITEM 
Item 3: Water Usage Rates 
Michael Parks Presented. Barrow County provided notice of an increase of 5% in waer rates 
charged to the city. Staff has prepared an adjusted rate schedule to account for the County’s increase. 
Staff requested approval of the updated Water Usage Rates. 
Mayor Roquemore asked for a motion to approve the Water Usage Rates. 
Motion: Made by Council Member Sisk approved the Water Usage Rates 
Second: Made by Council Member Rowan 
Mayor Roquemore asked for any discussion, there was none. Votes were taken with 
Council Member Rowan, Council Member Bradley, and Council Member Sisk 
voting yes and Council Member Vogel voting no.  
 
Mayor Roquemore asked for the Citizen comments.  
John Hammond, Spoke regarding Item 2 Update Stormwater Management User Fee Ordinance 
Section 18.14.050 
Lora Stepp, Spoke regarding Item 1 Townes of Auburn Waiver from Sec. 16.28.010-Access 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Read and approved this  Day of July 2025 Attest: 
 
 

 
  Mayor Richard E. Roquemore 



 

MAYOR 
Rick E. Roquemore 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Michael E. Parks 

CITY COUNCIL 
Robert L. Vogel III 

Taylor J. Sisk 
Jamie L. Bradley 

Joshua Rowan 

CITY OF AUBURN 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING 
June 12, 2025 

5:00 PM 
Council Chambers 

1 Auburn Way 
Auburn, GA 30011 

Present: Mayor:           Richard Roquemore 
Council Member:            Robert L. Vogel III 
Council Member:            Taylor J. Sisk  
Council Member:            Jamie L. Bradley  
Council Member:            Joshua Rowan 

City Staff in Attendance: Michael Parks, Marc Pharr, Staci Waters, Brooke Haney 
Also in Attendance: Jack Wilson 
Mayor Roquemore called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. 
Mayor Roquemore asked for a motion to go into Executive Session for Pending Litigation and Potential 
Litigation, Personnel Matter, and Real Estate Property.  

Motion: Made by Council Member Sisk to go into Executive Session for Pending Litigation and Potential 
Litigation, Personnel Matter, and Real Estate Property. 
Second: By Council Member Rowan  
Mayor Roquemore asked for any discussion. There was none. Votes were taken with all members present 
voting yes. 

After the Executive Session, the City Attorney reported that during the Executive Session the Council met to 
discuss Executive Session for Pending Litigation and Potential Litigation, Personnel Matter, and Real Estate 
Property as allowed by the Open Meetings Act. There were no votes taken and no evidence received in the 
Executive Session. The original affidavit and resolution have been signed and delivered to the staff to be 
included within the minutes of this meeting. 

Mayor Roquemore Adjourned the meeting. 

Respectfully submitted,  
Read and approved this ___________ Day of July 2025 

Attest: 

 ___________________________________________________ 
 Mayor Richard E. Roquemor



 

MAYOR 
Rick E. Roquemore 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Michael E. Parks 

CITY COUNCIL 
Robert L. Vogel III 

Taylor J. Sisk 
Jamie L. Bradley 

Joshua Rowan 

CITY OF AUBURN 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING 
June 26, 2025 

5:00 PM 
Council Chambers 

1 Auburn Way 
Auburn, GA 30011 

Present: Mayor:           Richard Roquemore 
Council Member:            Robert L. Vogel III 
Council Member:            Taylor J. Sisk  
Council Member:            Jamie L. Bradley  
Council Member:            Joshua Rowan 

City Staff in Attendance: Michael Parks, Chief Hodge, Staci Waters, Brooke Haney 
Also in Attendance: Jack Wilson 
Mayor Roquemore called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. 
Mayor Roquemore asked for a motion to go into Executive Session for Pending Litigation and Potential 
Litigation. 

Motion: Made by Council Member Sisk to go into Executive Session for Pending Litigation and Potential 
Litigation. 
Second: By Council Member Rowan  
Mayor Roquemore asked for any discussion. There was none. Votes were taken with all members present 
voting yes. 

After the Executive Session, the City Attorney reported that during the Executive Session the Council met to 
discuss Executive Session for Pending Litigation and Potential Litigation as allowed by the Open Meetings 
Act. There were no votes taken and no evidence received in the Executive Session. The original affidavit and 
resolution have been signed and delivered to the staff to be included within the minutes of this meeting. 

ADJOURNMENT: Mayor Roquemore asked for a motion to adjourn. 
Motion: Made by Council Member Sisk to adjourn. 
Second: By Council Member Rowan. 
Mayor Roquemore asked for any discussion. There was none. Votes were taken with all members present 
voting yes. Meeting adjourned. 
Respectfully submitted,  
Read and approved this ___________ Day of July 2025 
 Attest: 

 ___________________________________________________ 
 Mayor Richard E. Roquemor



AGENDA ITEM: _e__ 

TO: Mayor and Council 

FROM:  Sarah McQuade 
City Planner  

DATE: June 18, 2025 

PURPOSE:  Townes of Auburn Waiver from Sec. 16.28.010(D) – Access 

BACKGROUND: The applicant is requesting waiver from the requirements of 
Sec. 16.28.010(D) – Access as to permit the use of traffic calming devices within 
the Townes of Auburn subdivision. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval. 

FUNDING: N/A 

MAYOR 
Rick E. Roquemore 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Michael E. Parks 

CITY COUNCIL 
Robert L. Vogel III 

          Taylor J. Sisk 
Jamie L. Bradley 

Joshua Rowan 

https://library.municode.com/ga/auburn/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT16DEREAU_CH16.28ACRI-WRESTIMCORE_16.28.010AC
https://library.municode.com/ga/auburn/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT16DEREAU_CH16.28ACRI-WRESTIMCORE_16.28.010AC


 
MEMO | Harmony Phases 2A & 2B Final Plat Approval | 1 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
CITY OF AUBURN 

1 Auburn Way 
AUBURN, GA 30011 

PHONE: 770-963-4002 
www.cityofauburn-ga.org 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO:  Mayor & Council 
   
FROM:  Sarah McQuade, City Planner 
   
DATE:  June 18, 2025 
 
RE: Townes of Auburn Waiver from Sec. 16.28.010(D) – Access as to permit the use of traffic 

calming devices within the development. 
 
 

 

Dear Mayor & Council,  

 

The applicant is requesting waiver from the requirements of Sec. 16.28.010(D) – Access as to permit the use 

of traffic calming devices within the Townes of Auburn subdivision. Specifically, this section provides that 

private streets shall be constructed to the roadway construction standards of the city. The city does not 

permit traffic calming devices, resulting in this waiver request. 

 

Sec. 16.52.030 - Appeal and waiver of the regulations, provides that there shall be a review of each waiver 

request by all affected city or Barrow and/or Gwinnett County departments, comments provided, and the 

findings presented to the city council for final action in their normal course of business. 

 

PROPOSAL: 

The applicant has submitted a concept plan showing the addition of 2 new stop signs at the intersection of 

Auburn Gate Lane and Auburn Hill Drive, converting it to a 4-way stop. Additionally, the applicant is 

proposing the addition of 9 speed bumps within the subdivision to provide additional calming measures 

for traffic moving through the development. Currently, the city does not permit the installation of speed 

calming devices on public streets. As private streets are required to be constructed to public street standards 

speed calming devices are not permitted. 

 

The applicant is requesting a waiver from these standards to install the traffic calming devices within the 

development.  

http://www.cityofauburn-ga.org/
https://library.municode.com/ga/auburn/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT16DEREAU_CH16.28ACRI-WRESTIMCORE_16.28.010AC
https://library.municode.com/ga/auburn/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT16DEREAU_CH16.28ACRI-WRESTIMCORE_16.28.010AC
https://library.municode.com/ga/auburn/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT16DEREAU_CH16.52ADAPVI_16.52.030APWARE


 
MEMO | Harmony Phases 2A & 2B Final Plat Approval | 2 

 

 

ANALYSIS 

Sec. 16.52.030(B) - Appeal and waiver of the regulations, provides that there shall be a review of each waiver 

request by all other affected city or Barrow and/or Gwinnett County departments and shall forward such 

comments or recommendations as may be received to the city council for final action in their normal course 

of business. 

 

The request has been reviewed by the City of Auburn Chief of Police, Christopher Hodge and the Barrow 

County Fire Marshal, Captain Jessie Knight. While the addition of traffic calming devices could result in 

slower emergency response times, the delay should be negligible. Therefore, they may be allowed, as the 

streets are privately owned and maintained by the development.   

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends APPROVAL of the waiver from the requirements of Sec. 16.28.010(D) – Access based on 

the findings that because the streets are privately owned and maintained by the development the instillation 

of traffic calming devices may be permitted. 

 

Staff recommends that prior to the issuance of a development permit from the city, the applicant work with 

a licensed engineer to ensure the traffic calming devices are designed and located to be compliant with 

industry standards and safety requirements. 

https://library.municode.com/ga/auburn/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT16DEREAU_CH16.52ADAPVI_16.52.030APWARE
https://library.municode.com/ga/auburn/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT16DEREAU_CH16.28ACRI-WRESTIMCORE_16.28.010AC














AGENDA ITEM: f 

TO: Mayor and Council 

FROM: Michael Parks 
City Administrator 

DATE: June 26, 2025 

PURPOSE: To update the stormwater fee ordinance with minor modifications. 

BACKGROUND: The current stormwater fee structure was passed in October 2024. 
Some owners of undeveloped commercial properties and properties burdened with flood 
plain and other features limiting development have appealed to the City to reconsider 
portions of the ordinance based on circumstance. The updated ordinance includes 
requirements to allow landowners to file an appeal against the fee structure based on 
meeting the stated condition listed in the ordinance.    

RECOMMENDATION: To approve the updated fee stormwater water fee structure. 

FUNDING: N/A 

ATTACHMENTS: Stormwater Management User Fees 

MAYOR 
Rick E. Roquemore 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Michael E. Parks 

CITY COUNCIL 
Robert L. Vogel III 

          Taylor J. Sisk 
Jamie L. Bradley 

Joshua Rowan 



ORDINANCE NO. __25-006___ 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CITY OF AUBURN 

CODE OF ORDINANCES 
SECTION 18.14.050 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT USER FEES 

 
WHEREAS, the City has adopted ordinances and regulations to promote sound 

stormwater management practices for the protection of the environment and important 
public resources; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City staff has undertaken the review of the City’s Ordnances and 
fee structure for stormwater; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City’s consulting engineer has studied the current rate structure 

and recent amendments to it to confirm that the updated rate structure fairly and accurately 
reflects the impact and contributing impervious surface areas of the properties categorized 
herein; and 

 
WHEREAS, some owners of undeveloped commercial properties and properties 

burdened with flood plain and other features limiting development have appealed to the 
City to reconsider portions of the ordinance based on particular circumstances; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Council finds and concludes that minor modifications of the 

recently adopted fee structure are warranted;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AUBURN HEREBY 
ORDAINS that the following City Code Section  18.14.050 (D) is adopted as follows: 
 

Any property owner of an undeveloped and undisturbed commercial, 
industrial, or multifamily parcel or a developed commercial, industrial or 
multifamily parcel exceeding 15 acres may petition the City for a reduction 
in the assessed Stormwater Fee based on the amount of flood plain or stream 
buffer protected area on such property. In addition, owners of parcels 
designated by the County for agricultural conservation use or designated by 
the State for wildlife habitat conservation may also petition for reduction in 
the assessed Stormwater Fee by providing certified copies of approved 
applications for such conservation uses.  The application for reduction shall 
provide certified documentation from a professional engineer, registered 
landscape architect, registered forester certified soil scientist, or land 
surveyor of the actual impervious surface area, the area undeveloped and 
unimproved, the area of any flood plain or other undevelopable property 
and the area approved for conservation use as applicable. The City 
Administrator is authorized to adjust Stormwater Fees upon receipt of such 
certification to an amount accounting for the flood plain area, stream buffer 
area, or formally approved conservation use area.   



  - 2 - 
 

 
 
   

This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its adoption by the City 
Council.  

 
All other and further ordinances and parts of ordinances shall remain in full 

force and effect.   
 
If any portion of this Ordinance is determined by a court of competent 

jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, the rest and remainder of this Ordinance 
shall continue in full force and effect.   
 

SO ORDAINED, this _____ day of July, 2025. 
 

 
 
_________________________________ _________________________________  
Richard E. Roquemore, Mayor  Joshua Rowan, Council Member  
 
 
________________________________ __________________________________ 
Robert L. Vogel, III Council Member   Jamie L. Bradley, Council Member 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Taylor J. Sisk, Council Member 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Brooke Haney, City Clerk 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM: 2 

TO: Mayor and Council 

FROM:  Jack Wilson 
City Attorney 

DATE:  July 3, 2025 

PURPOSE: Blue River Development—Relinquish easement 

BACKGROUND: In June 2024, the developer of the Harmony subdivision conveyed 
certain easements to the city for water line improvements. One of the easement areas was 
never used, and no water line or other improvements were constructed in that area.  This 
area is referenced as “Easement 3” in the June 24, 2024, recorded Easement.  Title 
attorneys are requesting the city to relinquish the unused easement area to clear title.  City 
staff have confirmed that no waterline or other improvements were built in the affected 
area.   

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the enclosed quit claim deed to 
clear title to this unused area. 

FUNDING: N/A 

MAYOR 
Rick E. Roquemore 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Michael E. Parks 

CITY COUNCIL 
Robert L. Vogel III 

          Taylor J. Sisk 
Jamie L. Bradley 

Joshua Rowan 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Return to:                   Cross reference to: 
The Abram Law Group, LLC                  Deed Book 2857, Page 337 
1200 Ashwood Pkwy, Ste 560                              Barrow County, GA Records 
Atlanta, GA 30338                         
(770) 349-0120 

 
QUIT-CLAIM DEED FOR TERMINATION OF EASEMENT 

 
STATE OF GEORGIA 
COUNTY OF BARROW 
 

THIS INDENTURE, made the ____ day of ________________, in the year two thousand and twenty-
five, between 
 

CITY OF AUBURN, GEORGIA  
a Georgia municipal corporation 

 
as party or parties of the first part, hereinafter called Grantor, and 
 

MILLROSE PROPERTIES GEORGIA, LLC  
a Georgia limited liability company 

 
as party or parties of the second part, hereinafter called Grantee (the words "Grantor" and "Grantee" to include their 
respective heirs, successors and assigns where the context requires or permits). 
 

WITNESSETH:  That Grantor for and in consideration of the sum of ONE AND NO/100 DOLLAR 
($1.00) AND OTHER GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, cash in hand paid, the receipt of which is 
hereby acknowledged, has bargained, sold, and does by these presents bargain, sell, remise, release, and forever quit-
claim to Grantee all the right, title, interest, claim or demand which the Grantor has or may have had in the following 
described real property, to-wit: 
 

ALL THAT TRACT or parcel of land lying and being in G.M.D. 316 of the City of Auburn, Barrow 
County, Georgia, and being more particularly described on Exhibit “A” attached hereto and 
incorporated herein for a complete legal description. 

 
This quitclaim deed is given for the purpose of releasing and terminating any and all interest Grantor herein may have 
in that certain easement identified and described as “20’ W.E.E. #3” containing 5,451 square feet or 0.125 acres 
(“Water Easement #3”), as granted in that certain Easement between Auburn Development, LLC, as grantor therein, 
and City of Auburn, Georgia, as grantee therein, dated June 24, 2024, recorded June 26, 2024 in Deed Book 2857, 
page 337, Barrow County records (the “Easement Agreement”).   
 
For the avoidance of doubt, this quitclaim deed effects the release and termination of Water Easement #3 only.  The 
easements identified and described as “20’ W.E.E. #1,” “20’W.E.E. #2,” “40’ Construction W.E.E. #1” and “40’ 
Construction W.E.E. #2” in the Easement Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and shall not be modified 
by this instrument.  



TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said described premises to Grantee, so that neither Grantor nor any 
person or persons claiming under Grantor shall at any time, by and means or ways, have, claim or demand any right 
or title to said premises or appurtenances, or any rights thereof. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has signed and sealed this deed, the day and year above written. 

 
      
Signed, sealed and delivered in 
the presence of:          CITY OF AUBURN, GEORGIA 
           a Georgia municipal corporation 
        
 
  
_________________________________           By:_______________________________(SEAL) 
Witness           Name: _______________________ 
_________________________________            Title: ________________________  
Notary Public      
My commission expires: 
[Notary Seal] 
    
 
 
       
       
       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
EXHIBIT “A” 

 
 

 
 
 
 



 
EXHIBIT “A” 

(CONTINUED) 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                        

 
 



































X

P/T

P/T

P/T

P/T

P/T

P/T

P/T

P/T

OE

T

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

P/
T

P/
T

1
1

G
R

ID
 N

O
R

TH
G

A
. W

EST ZO
N

E

42
5 

O
ak

 S
t N

W
, G

ai
ne

sv
ill

e,
 G

A 
30

50
1

77
0.

71
8.

06
00

 p
 |

 r
oc

he
st

er
.d

cc
m

.c
om

Ro
ch

es
te

r 
an

d 
As

so
ci

at
es

, L
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BWF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BWF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BWF

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWF

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BWF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BWF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH STREET (60' RIGHT OF WAY) (PB 39, PG 124)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA 29.065 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  BARZIN TAHRIRI (DB 893, PG 752) (PB 19, PG 219)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  CITY OF AUBURN (NO DEED FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  AUBURN DEVELOPMENT LLC (DB 2776, PG 502)  (PB 65, PG 116)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  707 AIRPORT ROAD PROPERTY (DB 2866, PG 470)  (PB 3, PG 232)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  DWAYNE K. ELLIOTT  (DB TT, PG 245)  (PB 3, PG 275)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  DAVID MILLER  NO DEED FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  CJ HOLDINGS LLC (DB 2613, PG 422) (DB 2613, PG 426) (PB 39, PG 124)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF AUBURN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CARL

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS POB N:1457582.90 E:2400204.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DB 2613, PG 426)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DB 2613, PG 422)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WATER EASEMENT  (DB 2857, PG 337) EXHIBIT #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WATER EASEMENT (DB 2857, PG 337) EXHIBIT #1 TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT (DB 2857, PG 359) EXHIBIT "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WATER EASEMENT (DB 2857, PG 337) EXHIBIT #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' CONSTRUCTION WATER EASEMENT (DB 2857, PG 337) EXHIBIT #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY GRADING EASEMENT (DB 2857, PG 359) EXHIBIT "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
.ALTA.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
MNG

AutoCAD SHX Text
G225021.LNR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/28/2025

AutoCAD SHX Text
300'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATED IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.M.D. 316

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARROW COUNTY, GEORGIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENNAR GEORGIA, INC.,

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLROSE PROPERTIES GEORGIA, LLC, A GEORGIA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP SCALE: NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS BLOCK RESERVED FOR THE CLERK OF THE SUPERIOR COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY NOTES                                                                     1. THE FIELD DATA DATED 2/26/2025 & 2/27/2025 UPON WHICH THIS PLAT IS BASED HAS AN  THE FIELD DATA DATED 2/26/2025 & 2/27/2025 UPON WHICH THIS PLAT IS BASED HAS AN THE FIELD DATA DATED 2/26/2025 & 2/27/2025 UPON WHICH THIS PLAT IS BASED HAS AN  FIELD DATA DATED 2/26/2025 & 2/27/2025 UPON WHICH THIS PLAT IS BASED HAS AN FIELD DATA DATED 2/26/2025 & 2/27/2025 UPON WHICH THIS PLAT IS BASED HAS AN  DATA DATED 2/26/2025 & 2/27/2025 UPON WHICH THIS PLAT IS BASED HAS AN DATA DATED 2/26/2025 & 2/27/2025 UPON WHICH THIS PLAT IS BASED HAS AN  DATED 2/26/2025 & 2/27/2025 UPON WHICH THIS PLAT IS BASED HAS AN DATED 2/26/2025 & 2/27/2025 UPON WHICH THIS PLAT IS BASED HAS AN  2/26/2025 & 2/27/2025 UPON WHICH THIS PLAT IS BASED HAS AN 2/26/2025 & 2/27/2025 UPON WHICH THIS PLAT IS BASED HAS AN  & 2/27/2025 UPON WHICH THIS PLAT IS BASED HAS AN & 2/27/2025 UPON WHICH THIS PLAT IS BASED HAS AN  2/27/2025 UPON WHICH THIS PLAT IS BASED HAS AN 2/27/2025 UPON WHICH THIS PLAT IS BASED HAS AN  UPON WHICH THIS PLAT IS BASED HAS AN UPON WHICH THIS PLAT IS BASED HAS AN  WHICH THIS PLAT IS BASED HAS AN WHICH THIS PLAT IS BASED HAS AN  THIS PLAT IS BASED HAS AN THIS PLAT IS BASED HAS AN  PLAT IS BASED HAS AN PLAT IS BASED HAS AN  IS BASED HAS AN IS BASED HAS AN  BASED HAS AN BASED HAS AN  HAS AN HAS AN  AN AN AVERAGE RELATIVE PRECISION ACCURACY OF LESS THAN 0.9 FEET. THE EQUIPMENT USED TO OBTAIN  RELATIVE PRECISION ACCURACY OF LESS THAN 0.9 FEET. THE EQUIPMENT USED TO OBTAIN RELATIVE PRECISION ACCURACY OF LESS THAN 0.9 FEET. THE EQUIPMENT USED TO OBTAIN  PRECISION ACCURACY OF LESS THAN 0.9 FEET. THE EQUIPMENT USED TO OBTAIN PRECISION ACCURACY OF LESS THAN 0.9 FEET. THE EQUIPMENT USED TO OBTAIN  ACCURACY OF LESS THAN 0.9 FEET. THE EQUIPMENT USED TO OBTAIN ACCURACY OF LESS THAN 0.9 FEET. THE EQUIPMENT USED TO OBTAIN  OF LESS THAN 0.9 FEET. THE EQUIPMENT USED TO OBTAIN OF LESS THAN 0.9 FEET. THE EQUIPMENT USED TO OBTAIN  LESS THAN 0.9 FEET. THE EQUIPMENT USED TO OBTAIN LESS THAN 0.9 FEET. THE EQUIPMENT USED TO OBTAIN  THAN 0.9 FEET. THE EQUIPMENT USED TO OBTAIN THAN 0.9 FEET. THE EQUIPMENT USED TO OBTAIN  0.9 FEET. THE EQUIPMENT USED TO OBTAIN 0.9 FEET. THE EQUIPMENT USED TO OBTAIN  FEET. THE EQUIPMENT USED TO OBTAIN FEET. THE EQUIPMENT USED TO OBTAIN  THE EQUIPMENT USED TO OBTAIN THE EQUIPMENT USED TO OBTAIN  EQUIPMENT USED TO OBTAIN EQUIPMENT USED TO OBTAIN  USED TO OBTAIN USED TO OBTAIN  TO OBTAIN TO OBTAIN  OBTAIN OBTAIN THIS DATA WAS A DUAL FREQUENCY TRIMBLE R12I GNSS GPS RECEIVER WITH A TRIMBLE TSC7 DATA  DATA WAS A DUAL FREQUENCY TRIMBLE R12I GNSS GPS RECEIVER WITH A TRIMBLE TSC7 DATA DATA WAS A DUAL FREQUENCY TRIMBLE R12I GNSS GPS RECEIVER WITH A TRIMBLE TSC7 DATA  WAS A DUAL FREQUENCY TRIMBLE R12I GNSS GPS RECEIVER WITH A TRIMBLE TSC7 DATA WAS A DUAL FREQUENCY TRIMBLE R12I GNSS GPS RECEIVER WITH A TRIMBLE TSC7 DATA  A DUAL FREQUENCY TRIMBLE R12I GNSS GPS RECEIVER WITH A TRIMBLE TSC7 DATA A DUAL FREQUENCY TRIMBLE R12I GNSS GPS RECEIVER WITH A TRIMBLE TSC7 DATA  DUAL FREQUENCY TRIMBLE R12I GNSS GPS RECEIVER WITH A TRIMBLE TSC7 DATA DUAL FREQUENCY TRIMBLE R12I GNSS GPS RECEIVER WITH A TRIMBLE TSC7 DATA  FREQUENCY TRIMBLE R12I GNSS GPS RECEIVER WITH A TRIMBLE TSC7 DATA FREQUENCY TRIMBLE R12I GNSS GPS RECEIVER WITH A TRIMBLE TSC7 DATA  TRIMBLE R12I GNSS GPS RECEIVER WITH A TRIMBLE TSC7 DATA TRIMBLE R12I GNSS GPS RECEIVER WITH A TRIMBLE TSC7 DATA  R12I GNSS GPS RECEIVER WITH A TRIMBLE TSC7 DATA R12I GNSS GPS RECEIVER WITH A TRIMBLE TSC7 DATA  GNSS GPS RECEIVER WITH A TRIMBLE TSC7 DATA GNSS GPS RECEIVER WITH A TRIMBLE TSC7 DATA  GPS RECEIVER WITH A TRIMBLE TSC7 DATA GPS RECEIVER WITH A TRIMBLE TSC7 DATA  RECEIVER WITH A TRIMBLE TSC7 DATA RECEIVER WITH A TRIMBLE TSC7 DATA  WITH A TRIMBLE TSC7 DATA WITH A TRIMBLE TSC7 DATA  A TRIMBLE TSC7 DATA A TRIMBLE TSC7 DATA  TRIMBLE TSC7 DATA TRIMBLE TSC7 DATA  TSC7 DATA TSC7 DATA  DATA DATA COLLECTOR RECEIVING RTK CORRECTIONS VIA A WIRELESS NETWORK FROM BASE STATIONS OPERATED  RECEIVING RTK CORRECTIONS VIA A WIRELESS NETWORK FROM BASE STATIONS OPERATED RECEIVING RTK CORRECTIONS VIA A WIRELESS NETWORK FROM BASE STATIONS OPERATED  RTK CORRECTIONS VIA A WIRELESS NETWORK FROM BASE STATIONS OPERATED RTK CORRECTIONS VIA A WIRELESS NETWORK FROM BASE STATIONS OPERATED  CORRECTIONS VIA A WIRELESS NETWORK FROM BASE STATIONS OPERATED CORRECTIONS VIA A WIRELESS NETWORK FROM BASE STATIONS OPERATED  VIA A WIRELESS NETWORK FROM BASE STATIONS OPERATED VIA A WIRELESS NETWORK FROM BASE STATIONS OPERATED  A WIRELESS NETWORK FROM BASE STATIONS OPERATED A WIRELESS NETWORK FROM BASE STATIONS OPERATED  WIRELESS NETWORK FROM BASE STATIONS OPERATED WIRELESS NETWORK FROM BASE STATIONS OPERATED  NETWORK FROM BASE STATIONS OPERATED NETWORK FROM BASE STATIONS OPERATED  FROM BASE STATIONS OPERATED FROM BASE STATIONS OPERATED  BASE STATIONS OPERATED BASE STATIONS OPERATED  STATIONS OPERATED STATIONS OPERATED  OPERATED OPERATED BY TRIMBLE NAVIGATION, AND ADJUSTED USING LEAST SQUARES. THIS VALUE WAS DERIVED FROM GPS  TRIMBLE NAVIGATION, AND ADJUSTED USING LEAST SQUARES. THIS VALUE WAS DERIVED FROM GPS TRIMBLE NAVIGATION, AND ADJUSTED USING LEAST SQUARES. THIS VALUE WAS DERIVED FROM GPS  NAVIGATION, AND ADJUSTED USING LEAST SQUARES. THIS VALUE WAS DERIVED FROM GPS NAVIGATION, AND ADJUSTED USING LEAST SQUARES. THIS VALUE WAS DERIVED FROM GPS  AND ADJUSTED USING LEAST SQUARES. THIS VALUE WAS DERIVED FROM GPS AND ADJUSTED USING LEAST SQUARES. THIS VALUE WAS DERIVED FROM GPS  ADJUSTED USING LEAST SQUARES. THIS VALUE WAS DERIVED FROM GPS ADJUSTED USING LEAST SQUARES. THIS VALUE WAS DERIVED FROM GPS  USING LEAST SQUARES. THIS VALUE WAS DERIVED FROM GPS USING LEAST SQUARES. THIS VALUE WAS DERIVED FROM GPS  LEAST SQUARES. THIS VALUE WAS DERIVED FROM GPS LEAST SQUARES. THIS VALUE WAS DERIVED FROM GPS  SQUARES. THIS VALUE WAS DERIVED FROM GPS SQUARES. THIS VALUE WAS DERIVED FROM GPS  THIS VALUE WAS DERIVED FROM GPS THIS VALUE WAS DERIVED FROM GPS  VALUE WAS DERIVED FROM GPS VALUE WAS DERIVED FROM GPS  WAS DERIVED FROM GPS WAS DERIVED FROM GPS  DERIVED FROM GPS DERIVED FROM GPS  FROM GPS FROM GPS  GPS GPS PROCESSING SOFTWARE. THE HORIZONTAL DATA FOR THIS SURVEY IS NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF  SOFTWARE. THE HORIZONTAL DATA FOR THIS SURVEY IS NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF SOFTWARE. THE HORIZONTAL DATA FOR THIS SURVEY IS NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF  THE HORIZONTAL DATA FOR THIS SURVEY IS NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF THE HORIZONTAL DATA FOR THIS SURVEY IS NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF  HORIZONTAL DATA FOR THIS SURVEY IS NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF HORIZONTAL DATA FOR THIS SURVEY IS NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF  DATA FOR THIS SURVEY IS NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF DATA FOR THIS SURVEY IS NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF  FOR THIS SURVEY IS NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF FOR THIS SURVEY IS NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF  THIS SURVEY IS NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF THIS SURVEY IS NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF  SURVEY IS NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF SURVEY IS NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF  IS NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF IS NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF  NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF  AMERICAN DATUM OF AMERICAN DATUM OF  DATUM OF DATUM OF  OF OF 1983 (NAD 83 GEORGIA WEST ZONE). 2. THIS PLAT HAS BEEN CALCULATED FOR CLOSURE AND IS FOUND TO BE ACCURATE WITHIN ONE FOOT IN 356,497 FEET. 3. THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A CURRENT TITLE COMMITMENT;  THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A CURRENT TITLE COMMITMENT; THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A CURRENT TITLE COMMITMENT;  SURVEY WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A CURRENT TITLE COMMITMENT; SURVEY WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A CURRENT TITLE COMMITMENT;  WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A CURRENT TITLE COMMITMENT; WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A CURRENT TITLE COMMITMENT;  PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A CURRENT TITLE COMMITMENT; PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A CURRENT TITLE COMMITMENT;  WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A CURRENT TITLE COMMITMENT; WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A CURRENT TITLE COMMITMENT;  THE BENEFIT OF A CURRENT TITLE COMMITMENT; THE BENEFIT OF A CURRENT TITLE COMMITMENT;  BENEFIT OF A CURRENT TITLE COMMITMENT; BENEFIT OF A CURRENT TITLE COMMITMENT;  OF A CURRENT TITLE COMMITMENT; OF A CURRENT TITLE COMMITMENT;  A CURRENT TITLE COMMITMENT; A CURRENT TITLE COMMITMENT;  CURRENT TITLE COMMITMENT; CURRENT TITLE COMMITMENT;  TITLE COMMITMENT; TITLE COMMITMENT;  COMMITMENT; COMMITMENT; THEREFORE EXCEPTION IS MADE HEREIN TO ANY EASEMENTS, RESERVATIONS, RIGHTS OF WAY AND  EXCEPTION IS MADE HEREIN TO ANY EASEMENTS, RESERVATIONS, RIGHTS OF WAY AND EXCEPTION IS MADE HEREIN TO ANY EASEMENTS, RESERVATIONS, RIGHTS OF WAY AND  IS MADE HEREIN TO ANY EASEMENTS, RESERVATIONS, RIGHTS OF WAY AND IS MADE HEREIN TO ANY EASEMENTS, RESERVATIONS, RIGHTS OF WAY AND  MADE HEREIN TO ANY EASEMENTS, RESERVATIONS, RIGHTS OF WAY AND MADE HEREIN TO ANY EASEMENTS, RESERVATIONS, RIGHTS OF WAY AND  HEREIN TO ANY EASEMENTS, RESERVATIONS, RIGHTS OF WAY AND HEREIN TO ANY EASEMENTS, RESERVATIONS, RIGHTS OF WAY AND  TO ANY EASEMENTS, RESERVATIONS, RIGHTS OF WAY AND TO ANY EASEMENTS, RESERVATIONS, RIGHTS OF WAY AND  ANY EASEMENTS, RESERVATIONS, RIGHTS OF WAY AND ANY EASEMENTS, RESERVATIONS, RIGHTS OF WAY AND  EASEMENTS, RESERVATIONS, RIGHTS OF WAY AND EASEMENTS, RESERVATIONS, RIGHTS OF WAY AND  RESERVATIONS, RIGHTS OF WAY AND RESERVATIONS, RIGHTS OF WAY AND  RIGHTS OF WAY AND RIGHTS OF WAY AND  OF WAY AND OF WAY AND  WAY AND WAY AND  AND AND RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD, WHICH MAY EXIST. FURTHERMORE, THIS PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TO  OF RECORD, WHICH MAY EXIST. FURTHERMORE, THIS PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TO OF RECORD, WHICH MAY EXIST. FURTHERMORE, THIS PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TO  RECORD, WHICH MAY EXIST. FURTHERMORE, THIS PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TO RECORD, WHICH MAY EXIST. FURTHERMORE, THIS PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TO  WHICH MAY EXIST. FURTHERMORE, THIS PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TO WHICH MAY EXIST. FURTHERMORE, THIS PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TO  MAY EXIST. FURTHERMORE, THIS PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TO MAY EXIST. FURTHERMORE, THIS PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TO  EXIST. FURTHERMORE, THIS PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TO EXIST. FURTHERMORE, THIS PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TO  FURTHERMORE, THIS PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TO FURTHERMORE, THIS PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TO  THIS PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TO THIS PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TO  PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TO PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TO  MAY BE SUBJECT TO MAY BE SUBJECT TO  BE SUBJECT TO BE SUBJECT TO  SUBJECT TO SUBJECT TO  TO TO EASEMENTS, RESERVATIONS, RIGHTS OF WAY, OR RESTRICTIONS, WHICH ARE NOT RECORDED OR NOT  RESERVATIONS, RIGHTS OF WAY, OR RESTRICTIONS, WHICH ARE NOT RECORDED OR NOT RESERVATIONS, RIGHTS OF WAY, OR RESTRICTIONS, WHICH ARE NOT RECORDED OR NOT  RIGHTS OF WAY, OR RESTRICTIONS, WHICH ARE NOT RECORDED OR NOT RIGHTS OF WAY, OR RESTRICTIONS, WHICH ARE NOT RECORDED OR NOT  OF WAY, OR RESTRICTIONS, WHICH ARE NOT RECORDED OR NOT OF WAY, OR RESTRICTIONS, WHICH ARE NOT RECORDED OR NOT  WAY, OR RESTRICTIONS, WHICH ARE NOT RECORDED OR NOT WAY, OR RESTRICTIONS, WHICH ARE NOT RECORDED OR NOT  OR RESTRICTIONS, WHICH ARE NOT RECORDED OR NOT OR RESTRICTIONS, WHICH ARE NOT RECORDED OR NOT  RESTRICTIONS, WHICH ARE NOT RECORDED OR NOT RESTRICTIONS, WHICH ARE NOT RECORDED OR NOT  WHICH ARE NOT RECORDED OR NOT WHICH ARE NOT RECORDED OR NOT  ARE NOT RECORDED OR NOT ARE NOT RECORDED OR NOT  NOT RECORDED OR NOT NOT RECORDED OR NOT  RECORDED OR NOT RECORDED OR NOT  OR NOT OR NOT  NOT NOT DISCLOSED BY THE TITLE COMMITMENT OR OTHERWISE UNKNOWN TO THE SURVEYOR; THEREFORE  BY THE TITLE COMMITMENT OR OTHERWISE UNKNOWN TO THE SURVEYOR; THEREFORE BY THE TITLE COMMITMENT OR OTHERWISE UNKNOWN TO THE SURVEYOR; THEREFORE  THE TITLE COMMITMENT OR OTHERWISE UNKNOWN TO THE SURVEYOR; THEREFORE THE TITLE COMMITMENT OR OTHERWISE UNKNOWN TO THE SURVEYOR; THEREFORE  TITLE COMMITMENT OR OTHERWISE UNKNOWN TO THE SURVEYOR; THEREFORE TITLE COMMITMENT OR OTHERWISE UNKNOWN TO THE SURVEYOR; THEREFORE  COMMITMENT OR OTHERWISE UNKNOWN TO THE SURVEYOR; THEREFORE COMMITMENT OR OTHERWISE UNKNOWN TO THE SURVEYOR; THEREFORE  OR OTHERWISE UNKNOWN TO THE SURVEYOR; THEREFORE OR OTHERWISE UNKNOWN TO THE SURVEYOR; THEREFORE  OTHERWISE UNKNOWN TO THE SURVEYOR; THEREFORE OTHERWISE UNKNOWN TO THE SURVEYOR; THEREFORE  UNKNOWN TO THE SURVEYOR; THEREFORE UNKNOWN TO THE SURVEYOR; THEREFORE  TO THE SURVEYOR; THEREFORE TO THE SURVEYOR; THEREFORE  THE SURVEYOR; THEREFORE THE SURVEYOR; THEREFORE  SURVEYOR; THEREFORE SURVEYOR; THEREFORE  THEREFORE THEREFORE EXCEPTION IS TAKEN TO ANY SUCH ITEMS. 4. THIS PROPERTY MAY OR MAY NOT CONTAIN WETLAND AREAS.  NO EFFORTS HAVE BEEN MADE BY  THIS PROPERTY MAY OR MAY NOT CONTAIN WETLAND AREAS.  NO EFFORTS HAVE BEEN MADE BY THIS PROPERTY MAY OR MAY NOT CONTAIN WETLAND AREAS.  NO EFFORTS HAVE BEEN MADE BY  PROPERTY MAY OR MAY NOT CONTAIN WETLAND AREAS.  NO EFFORTS HAVE BEEN MADE BY PROPERTY MAY OR MAY NOT CONTAIN WETLAND AREAS.  NO EFFORTS HAVE BEEN MADE BY  MAY OR MAY NOT CONTAIN WETLAND AREAS.  NO EFFORTS HAVE BEEN MADE BY MAY OR MAY NOT CONTAIN WETLAND AREAS.  NO EFFORTS HAVE BEEN MADE BY  OR MAY NOT CONTAIN WETLAND AREAS.  NO EFFORTS HAVE BEEN MADE BY OR MAY NOT CONTAIN WETLAND AREAS.  NO EFFORTS HAVE BEEN MADE BY  MAY NOT CONTAIN WETLAND AREAS.  NO EFFORTS HAVE BEEN MADE BY MAY NOT CONTAIN WETLAND AREAS.  NO EFFORTS HAVE BEEN MADE BY  NOT CONTAIN WETLAND AREAS.  NO EFFORTS HAVE BEEN MADE BY NOT CONTAIN WETLAND AREAS.  NO EFFORTS HAVE BEEN MADE BY  CONTAIN WETLAND AREAS.  NO EFFORTS HAVE BEEN MADE BY CONTAIN WETLAND AREAS.  NO EFFORTS HAVE BEEN MADE BY  WETLAND AREAS.  NO EFFORTS HAVE BEEN MADE BY WETLAND AREAS.  NO EFFORTS HAVE BEEN MADE BY  AREAS.  NO EFFORTS HAVE BEEN MADE BY AREAS.  NO EFFORTS HAVE BEEN MADE BY   NO EFFORTS HAVE BEEN MADE BY  NO EFFORTS HAVE BEEN MADE BY NO EFFORTS HAVE BEEN MADE BY  EFFORTS HAVE BEEN MADE BY EFFORTS HAVE BEEN MADE BY  HAVE BEEN MADE BY HAVE BEEN MADE BY  BEEN MADE BY BEEN MADE BY  MADE BY MADE BY  BY BY THIS SURVEYOR TO IDENTIFY OR LOCATE ANY WETLAND AREAS ON THIS PROPERTY.  A QUALIFIED  SURVEYOR TO IDENTIFY OR LOCATE ANY WETLAND AREAS ON THIS PROPERTY.  A QUALIFIED SURVEYOR TO IDENTIFY OR LOCATE ANY WETLAND AREAS ON THIS PROPERTY.  A QUALIFIED  TO IDENTIFY OR LOCATE ANY WETLAND AREAS ON THIS PROPERTY.  A QUALIFIED TO IDENTIFY OR LOCATE ANY WETLAND AREAS ON THIS PROPERTY.  A QUALIFIED  IDENTIFY OR LOCATE ANY WETLAND AREAS ON THIS PROPERTY.  A QUALIFIED IDENTIFY OR LOCATE ANY WETLAND AREAS ON THIS PROPERTY.  A QUALIFIED  OR LOCATE ANY WETLAND AREAS ON THIS PROPERTY.  A QUALIFIED OR LOCATE ANY WETLAND AREAS ON THIS PROPERTY.  A QUALIFIED  LOCATE ANY WETLAND AREAS ON THIS PROPERTY.  A QUALIFIED LOCATE ANY WETLAND AREAS ON THIS PROPERTY.  A QUALIFIED  ANY WETLAND AREAS ON THIS PROPERTY.  A QUALIFIED ANY WETLAND AREAS ON THIS PROPERTY.  A QUALIFIED  WETLAND AREAS ON THIS PROPERTY.  A QUALIFIED WETLAND AREAS ON THIS PROPERTY.  A QUALIFIED  AREAS ON THIS PROPERTY.  A QUALIFIED AREAS ON THIS PROPERTY.  A QUALIFIED  ON THIS PROPERTY.  A QUALIFIED ON THIS PROPERTY.  A QUALIFIED  THIS PROPERTY.  A QUALIFIED THIS PROPERTY.  A QUALIFIED  PROPERTY.  A QUALIFIED PROPERTY.  A QUALIFIED   A QUALIFIED  A QUALIFIED A QUALIFIED  QUALIFIED QUALIFIED WETLAND SPECIALIST OR BIOLOGIST, PRIOR TO ANY LAND DISTURBANCE, SHOULD PERFORM WETLAND  SPECIALIST OR BIOLOGIST, PRIOR TO ANY LAND DISTURBANCE, SHOULD PERFORM WETLAND SPECIALIST OR BIOLOGIST, PRIOR TO ANY LAND DISTURBANCE, SHOULD PERFORM WETLAND  OR BIOLOGIST, PRIOR TO ANY LAND DISTURBANCE, SHOULD PERFORM WETLAND OR BIOLOGIST, PRIOR TO ANY LAND DISTURBANCE, SHOULD PERFORM WETLAND  BIOLOGIST, PRIOR TO ANY LAND DISTURBANCE, SHOULD PERFORM WETLAND BIOLOGIST, PRIOR TO ANY LAND DISTURBANCE, SHOULD PERFORM WETLAND  PRIOR TO ANY LAND DISTURBANCE, SHOULD PERFORM WETLAND PRIOR TO ANY LAND DISTURBANCE, SHOULD PERFORM WETLAND  TO ANY LAND DISTURBANCE, SHOULD PERFORM WETLAND TO ANY LAND DISTURBANCE, SHOULD PERFORM WETLAND  ANY LAND DISTURBANCE, SHOULD PERFORM WETLAND ANY LAND DISTURBANCE, SHOULD PERFORM WETLAND  LAND DISTURBANCE, SHOULD PERFORM WETLAND LAND DISTURBANCE, SHOULD PERFORM WETLAND  DISTURBANCE, SHOULD PERFORM WETLAND DISTURBANCE, SHOULD PERFORM WETLAND  SHOULD PERFORM WETLAND SHOULD PERFORM WETLAND  PERFORM WETLAND PERFORM WETLAND  WETLAND WETLAND IDENTIFICATION AND DELINEATION. 5. NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN A FLOOD HAZARD ZONE AS PER F.E.M.A.  NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN A FLOOD HAZARD ZONE AS PER F.E.M.A. NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN A FLOOD HAZARD ZONE AS PER F.E.M.A.  PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN A FLOOD HAZARD ZONE AS PER F.E.M.A. PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN A FLOOD HAZARD ZONE AS PER F.E.M.A.  OF THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN A FLOOD HAZARD ZONE AS PER F.E.M.A. OF THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN A FLOOD HAZARD ZONE AS PER F.E.M.A.  THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN A FLOOD HAZARD ZONE AS PER F.E.M.A. THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN A FLOOD HAZARD ZONE AS PER F.E.M.A.  PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN A FLOOD HAZARD ZONE AS PER F.E.M.A. PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN A FLOOD HAZARD ZONE AS PER F.E.M.A.  IS LOCATED IN A FLOOD HAZARD ZONE AS PER F.E.M.A. IS LOCATED IN A FLOOD HAZARD ZONE AS PER F.E.M.A.  LOCATED IN A FLOOD HAZARD ZONE AS PER F.E.M.A. LOCATED IN A FLOOD HAZARD ZONE AS PER F.E.M.A.  IN A FLOOD HAZARD ZONE AS PER F.E.M.A. IN A FLOOD HAZARD ZONE AS PER F.E.M.A.  A FLOOD HAZARD ZONE AS PER F.E.M.A. A FLOOD HAZARD ZONE AS PER F.E.M.A.  FLOOD HAZARD ZONE AS PER F.E.M.A. FLOOD HAZARD ZONE AS PER F.E.M.A.  HAZARD ZONE AS PER F.E.M.A. HAZARD ZONE AS PER F.E.M.A.  ZONE AS PER F.E.M.A. ZONE AS PER F.E.M.A.  AS PER F.E.M.A. AS PER F.E.M.A.  PER F.E.M.A. PER F.E.M.A.  F.E.M.A. F.E.M.A. INSURANCE RATE MAP OF BARROW COUNTY, GEORGIA.  COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 13013C0040D,  RATE MAP OF BARROW COUNTY, GEORGIA.  COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 13013C0040D, RATE MAP OF BARROW COUNTY, GEORGIA.  COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 13013C0040D,  MAP OF BARROW COUNTY, GEORGIA.  COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 13013C0040D, MAP OF BARROW COUNTY, GEORGIA.  COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 13013C0040D,  OF BARROW COUNTY, GEORGIA.  COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 13013C0040D, OF BARROW COUNTY, GEORGIA.  COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 13013C0040D,  BARROW COUNTY, GEORGIA.  COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 13013C0040D, BARROW COUNTY, GEORGIA.  COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 13013C0040D,  COUNTY, GEORGIA.  COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 13013C0040D, COUNTY, GEORGIA.  COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 13013C0040D,  GEORGIA.  COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 13013C0040D, GEORGIA.  COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 13013C0040D,   COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 13013C0040D,  COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 13013C0040D, COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 13013C0040D,  PANEL NO. 13013C0040D, PANEL NO. 13013C0040D,  NO. 13013C0040D, NO. 13013C0040D,  13013C0040D, 13013C0040D, EFFECTIVE DATE DECEMBER 1, 2022. 6. DURING THE FIELD SURVEY PERFORMED ON THIS SITE THERE WERE NO VISIBLE ABOVE GROUND  DURING THE FIELD SURVEY PERFORMED ON THIS SITE THERE WERE NO VISIBLE ABOVE GROUND DURING THE FIELD SURVEY PERFORMED ON THIS SITE THERE WERE NO VISIBLE ABOVE GROUND  THE FIELD SURVEY PERFORMED ON THIS SITE THERE WERE NO VISIBLE ABOVE GROUND THE FIELD SURVEY PERFORMED ON THIS SITE THERE WERE NO VISIBLE ABOVE GROUND  FIELD SURVEY PERFORMED ON THIS SITE THERE WERE NO VISIBLE ABOVE GROUND FIELD SURVEY PERFORMED ON THIS SITE THERE WERE NO VISIBLE ABOVE GROUND  SURVEY PERFORMED ON THIS SITE THERE WERE NO VISIBLE ABOVE GROUND SURVEY PERFORMED ON THIS SITE THERE WERE NO VISIBLE ABOVE GROUND  PERFORMED ON THIS SITE THERE WERE NO VISIBLE ABOVE GROUND PERFORMED ON THIS SITE THERE WERE NO VISIBLE ABOVE GROUND  ON THIS SITE THERE WERE NO VISIBLE ABOVE GROUND ON THIS SITE THERE WERE NO VISIBLE ABOVE GROUND  THIS SITE THERE WERE NO VISIBLE ABOVE GROUND THIS SITE THERE WERE NO VISIBLE ABOVE GROUND  SITE THERE WERE NO VISIBLE ABOVE GROUND SITE THERE WERE NO VISIBLE ABOVE GROUND  THERE WERE NO VISIBLE ABOVE GROUND THERE WERE NO VISIBLE ABOVE GROUND  WERE NO VISIBLE ABOVE GROUND WERE NO VISIBLE ABOVE GROUND  NO VISIBLE ABOVE GROUND NO VISIBLE ABOVE GROUND  VISIBLE ABOVE GROUND VISIBLE ABOVE GROUND  ABOVE GROUND ABOVE GROUND  GROUND GROUND EVIDENCE OF A HUMAN BURIAL AREA OR CEMETERY OBSERVED.  HOWEVER, THIS SURVEYOR DID NOT  OF A HUMAN BURIAL AREA OR CEMETERY OBSERVED.  HOWEVER, THIS SURVEYOR DID NOT OF A HUMAN BURIAL AREA OR CEMETERY OBSERVED.  HOWEVER, THIS SURVEYOR DID NOT  A HUMAN BURIAL AREA OR CEMETERY OBSERVED.  HOWEVER, THIS SURVEYOR DID NOT A HUMAN BURIAL AREA OR CEMETERY OBSERVED.  HOWEVER, THIS SURVEYOR DID NOT  HUMAN BURIAL AREA OR CEMETERY OBSERVED.  HOWEVER, THIS SURVEYOR DID NOT HUMAN BURIAL AREA OR CEMETERY OBSERVED.  HOWEVER, THIS SURVEYOR DID NOT  BURIAL AREA OR CEMETERY OBSERVED.  HOWEVER, THIS SURVEYOR DID NOT BURIAL AREA OR CEMETERY OBSERVED.  HOWEVER, THIS SURVEYOR DID NOT  AREA OR CEMETERY OBSERVED.  HOWEVER, THIS SURVEYOR DID NOT AREA OR CEMETERY OBSERVED.  HOWEVER, THIS SURVEYOR DID NOT  OR CEMETERY OBSERVED.  HOWEVER, THIS SURVEYOR DID NOT OR CEMETERY OBSERVED.  HOWEVER, THIS SURVEYOR DID NOT  CEMETERY OBSERVED.  HOWEVER, THIS SURVEYOR DID NOT CEMETERY OBSERVED.  HOWEVER, THIS SURVEYOR DID NOT  OBSERVED.  HOWEVER, THIS SURVEYOR DID NOT OBSERVED.  HOWEVER, THIS SURVEYOR DID NOT   HOWEVER, THIS SURVEYOR DID NOT  HOWEVER, THIS SURVEYOR DID NOT HOWEVER, THIS SURVEYOR DID NOT  THIS SURVEYOR DID NOT THIS SURVEYOR DID NOT  SURVEYOR DID NOT SURVEYOR DID NOT  DID NOT DID NOT  NOT NOT PERFORM A THOROUGH INSPECTION OF THE INTERIOR OF THIS SITE.  THEREFORE EXCEPTION IS  A THOROUGH INSPECTION OF THE INTERIOR OF THIS SITE.  THEREFORE EXCEPTION IS A THOROUGH INSPECTION OF THE INTERIOR OF THIS SITE.  THEREFORE EXCEPTION IS  THOROUGH INSPECTION OF THE INTERIOR OF THIS SITE.  THEREFORE EXCEPTION IS THOROUGH INSPECTION OF THE INTERIOR OF THIS SITE.  THEREFORE EXCEPTION IS  INSPECTION OF THE INTERIOR OF THIS SITE.  THEREFORE EXCEPTION IS INSPECTION OF THE INTERIOR OF THIS SITE.  THEREFORE EXCEPTION IS  OF THE INTERIOR OF THIS SITE.  THEREFORE EXCEPTION IS OF THE INTERIOR OF THIS SITE.  THEREFORE EXCEPTION IS  THE INTERIOR OF THIS SITE.  THEREFORE EXCEPTION IS THE INTERIOR OF THIS SITE.  THEREFORE EXCEPTION IS  INTERIOR OF THIS SITE.  THEREFORE EXCEPTION IS INTERIOR OF THIS SITE.  THEREFORE EXCEPTION IS  OF THIS SITE.  THEREFORE EXCEPTION IS OF THIS SITE.  THEREFORE EXCEPTION IS  THIS SITE.  THEREFORE EXCEPTION IS THIS SITE.  THEREFORE EXCEPTION IS  SITE.  THEREFORE EXCEPTION IS SITE.  THEREFORE EXCEPTION IS   THEREFORE EXCEPTION IS  THEREFORE EXCEPTION IS THEREFORE EXCEPTION IS  EXCEPTION IS EXCEPTION IS  IS IS MADE HEREIN TO ANY HUMAN AREAS OR CEMETERIES THAT MAY EXIST WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF  HEREIN TO ANY HUMAN AREAS OR CEMETERIES THAT MAY EXIST WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF HEREIN TO ANY HUMAN AREAS OR CEMETERIES THAT MAY EXIST WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF  TO ANY HUMAN AREAS OR CEMETERIES THAT MAY EXIST WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF TO ANY HUMAN AREAS OR CEMETERIES THAT MAY EXIST WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF  ANY HUMAN AREAS OR CEMETERIES THAT MAY EXIST WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF ANY HUMAN AREAS OR CEMETERIES THAT MAY EXIST WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF  HUMAN AREAS OR CEMETERIES THAT MAY EXIST WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF HUMAN AREAS OR CEMETERIES THAT MAY EXIST WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF  AREAS OR CEMETERIES THAT MAY EXIST WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF AREAS OR CEMETERIES THAT MAY EXIST WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF  OR CEMETERIES THAT MAY EXIST WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF OR CEMETERIES THAT MAY EXIST WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF  CEMETERIES THAT MAY EXIST WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF CEMETERIES THAT MAY EXIST WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF  THAT MAY EXIST WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF THAT MAY EXIST WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF  MAY EXIST WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF MAY EXIST WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF  EXIST WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF EXIST WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF  WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF  THE BOUNDARIES OF THE BOUNDARIES OF  BOUNDARIES OF BOUNDARIES OF  OF OF THIS SITE. 7. ALL PROPERTY CORNERS REFERENCED AS "IPS" INDICATES A 1/2" REBAR PLACED WITH A YELLOW  ALL PROPERTY CORNERS REFERENCED AS "IPS" INDICATES A 1/2" REBAR PLACED WITH A YELLOW ALL PROPERTY CORNERS REFERENCED AS "IPS" INDICATES A 1/2" REBAR PLACED WITH A YELLOW  PROPERTY CORNERS REFERENCED AS "IPS" INDICATES A 1/2" REBAR PLACED WITH A YELLOW PROPERTY CORNERS REFERENCED AS "IPS" INDICATES A 1/2" REBAR PLACED WITH A YELLOW  CORNERS REFERENCED AS "IPS" INDICATES A 1/2" REBAR PLACED WITH A YELLOW CORNERS REFERENCED AS "IPS" INDICATES A 1/2" REBAR PLACED WITH A YELLOW  REFERENCED AS "IPS" INDICATES A 1/2" REBAR PLACED WITH A YELLOW REFERENCED AS "IPS" INDICATES A 1/2" REBAR PLACED WITH A YELLOW  AS "IPS" INDICATES A 1/2" REBAR PLACED WITH A YELLOW AS "IPS" INDICATES A 1/2" REBAR PLACED WITH A YELLOW  "IPS" INDICATES A 1/2" REBAR PLACED WITH A YELLOW "IPS" INDICATES A 1/2" REBAR PLACED WITH A YELLOW  INDICATES A 1/2" REBAR PLACED WITH A YELLOW INDICATES A 1/2" REBAR PLACED WITH A YELLOW  A 1/2" REBAR PLACED WITH A YELLOW A 1/2" REBAR PLACED WITH A YELLOW  1/2" REBAR PLACED WITH A YELLOW 1/2" REBAR PLACED WITH A YELLOW  REBAR PLACED WITH A YELLOW REBAR PLACED WITH A YELLOW  PLACED WITH A YELLOW PLACED WITH A YELLOW  WITH A YELLOW WITH A YELLOW  A YELLOW A YELLOW  YELLOW YELLOW PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "ROCHESTER-LSF000484", UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 8. THIS PLAT IS FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF THE ENTITIES SHOWN HEREON; ANY USE BY THIRD  THIS PLAT IS FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF THE ENTITIES SHOWN HEREON; ANY USE BY THIRD THIS PLAT IS FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF THE ENTITIES SHOWN HEREON; ANY USE BY THIRD  PLAT IS FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF THE ENTITIES SHOWN HEREON; ANY USE BY THIRD PLAT IS FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF THE ENTITIES SHOWN HEREON; ANY USE BY THIRD  IS FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF THE ENTITIES SHOWN HEREON; ANY USE BY THIRD IS FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF THE ENTITIES SHOWN HEREON; ANY USE BY THIRD  FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF THE ENTITIES SHOWN HEREON; ANY USE BY THIRD FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF THE ENTITIES SHOWN HEREON; ANY USE BY THIRD  THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF THE ENTITIES SHOWN HEREON; ANY USE BY THIRD THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF THE ENTITIES SHOWN HEREON; ANY USE BY THIRD  EXCLUSIVE USE OF THE ENTITIES SHOWN HEREON; ANY USE BY THIRD EXCLUSIVE USE OF THE ENTITIES SHOWN HEREON; ANY USE BY THIRD  USE OF THE ENTITIES SHOWN HEREON; ANY USE BY THIRD USE OF THE ENTITIES SHOWN HEREON; ANY USE BY THIRD  OF THE ENTITIES SHOWN HEREON; ANY USE BY THIRD OF THE ENTITIES SHOWN HEREON; ANY USE BY THIRD  THE ENTITIES SHOWN HEREON; ANY USE BY THIRD THE ENTITIES SHOWN HEREON; ANY USE BY THIRD  ENTITIES SHOWN HEREON; ANY USE BY THIRD ENTITIES SHOWN HEREON; ANY USE BY THIRD  SHOWN HEREON; ANY USE BY THIRD SHOWN HEREON; ANY USE BY THIRD  HEREON; ANY USE BY THIRD HEREON; ANY USE BY THIRD  ANY USE BY THIRD ANY USE BY THIRD  USE BY THIRD USE BY THIRD  BY THIRD BY THIRD  THIRD THIRD PARTIES IS AT THEIR OWN RISK. 9. THERE ARE NO BUILDINGS EXISTING ON THE SURVEYED PROPERTY. 10. ALL DISTANCES AS SHOWN ARE HORIZONTAL GROUND DISTANCES IN U.S. SURVEY FEET (39.37  ALL DISTANCES AS SHOWN ARE HORIZONTAL GROUND DISTANCES IN U.S. SURVEY FEET (39.37 ALL DISTANCES AS SHOWN ARE HORIZONTAL GROUND DISTANCES IN U.S. SURVEY FEET (39.37  DISTANCES AS SHOWN ARE HORIZONTAL GROUND DISTANCES IN U.S. SURVEY FEET (39.37 DISTANCES AS SHOWN ARE HORIZONTAL GROUND DISTANCES IN U.S. SURVEY FEET (39.37  AS SHOWN ARE HORIZONTAL GROUND DISTANCES IN U.S. SURVEY FEET (39.37 AS SHOWN ARE HORIZONTAL GROUND DISTANCES IN U.S. SURVEY FEET (39.37  SHOWN ARE HORIZONTAL GROUND DISTANCES IN U.S. SURVEY FEET (39.37 SHOWN ARE HORIZONTAL GROUND DISTANCES IN U.S. SURVEY FEET (39.37  ARE HORIZONTAL GROUND DISTANCES IN U.S. SURVEY FEET (39.37 ARE HORIZONTAL GROUND DISTANCES IN U.S. SURVEY FEET (39.37  HORIZONTAL GROUND DISTANCES IN U.S. SURVEY FEET (39.37 HORIZONTAL GROUND DISTANCES IN U.S. SURVEY FEET (39.37  GROUND DISTANCES IN U.S. SURVEY FEET (39.37 GROUND DISTANCES IN U.S. SURVEY FEET (39.37  DISTANCES IN U.S. SURVEY FEET (39.37 DISTANCES IN U.S. SURVEY FEET (39.37  IN U.S. SURVEY FEET (39.37 IN U.S. SURVEY FEET (39.37  U.S. SURVEY FEET (39.37 U.S. SURVEY FEET (39.37  SURVEY FEET (39.37 SURVEY FEET (39.37  FEET (39.37 FEET (39.37  (39.37 (39.37 INCHES = 1 METER) 11. NO EVIDENCE OF RECENT EARTH MOVING WORK, BUILDING CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDING  NO EVIDENCE OF RECENT EARTH MOVING WORK, BUILDING CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDING NO EVIDENCE OF RECENT EARTH MOVING WORK, BUILDING CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDING  EVIDENCE OF RECENT EARTH MOVING WORK, BUILDING CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDING EVIDENCE OF RECENT EARTH MOVING WORK, BUILDING CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDING  OF RECENT EARTH MOVING WORK, BUILDING CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDING OF RECENT EARTH MOVING WORK, BUILDING CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDING  RECENT EARTH MOVING WORK, BUILDING CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDING RECENT EARTH MOVING WORK, BUILDING CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDING  EARTH MOVING WORK, BUILDING CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDING EARTH MOVING WORK, BUILDING CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDING  MOVING WORK, BUILDING CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDING MOVING WORK, BUILDING CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDING  WORK, BUILDING CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDING WORK, BUILDING CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDING  BUILDING CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDING BUILDING CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDING  CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDING CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDING  OR BUILDING OR BUILDING  BUILDING BUILDING ADDITIONS WERE OBSERVED AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY. 12. NO PROPOSED CHANGES IN STREET RIGHT OF WAYS WAS PROVIDED TO THIS SURVEYOR. THERE  NO PROPOSED CHANGES IN STREET RIGHT OF WAYS WAS PROVIDED TO THIS SURVEYOR. THERE NO PROPOSED CHANGES IN STREET RIGHT OF WAYS WAS PROVIDED TO THIS SURVEYOR. THERE  PROPOSED CHANGES IN STREET RIGHT OF WAYS WAS PROVIDED TO THIS SURVEYOR. THERE PROPOSED CHANGES IN STREET RIGHT OF WAYS WAS PROVIDED TO THIS SURVEYOR. THERE  CHANGES IN STREET RIGHT OF WAYS WAS PROVIDED TO THIS SURVEYOR. THERE CHANGES IN STREET RIGHT OF WAYS WAS PROVIDED TO THIS SURVEYOR. THERE  IN STREET RIGHT OF WAYS WAS PROVIDED TO THIS SURVEYOR. THERE IN STREET RIGHT OF WAYS WAS PROVIDED TO THIS SURVEYOR. THERE  STREET RIGHT OF WAYS WAS PROVIDED TO THIS SURVEYOR. THERE STREET RIGHT OF WAYS WAS PROVIDED TO THIS SURVEYOR. THERE  RIGHT OF WAYS WAS PROVIDED TO THIS SURVEYOR. THERE RIGHT OF WAYS WAS PROVIDED TO THIS SURVEYOR. THERE  OF WAYS WAS PROVIDED TO THIS SURVEYOR. THERE OF WAYS WAS PROVIDED TO THIS SURVEYOR. THERE  WAYS WAS PROVIDED TO THIS SURVEYOR. THERE WAYS WAS PROVIDED TO THIS SURVEYOR. THERE  WAS PROVIDED TO THIS SURVEYOR. THERE WAS PROVIDED TO THIS SURVEYOR. THERE  PROVIDED TO THIS SURVEYOR. THERE PROVIDED TO THIS SURVEYOR. THERE  TO THIS SURVEYOR. THERE TO THIS SURVEYOR. THERE  THIS SURVEYOR. THERE THIS SURVEYOR. THERE  SURVEYOR. THERE SURVEYOR. THERE  THERE THERE WAS NO EVIDENCE OF RECENT STREET OR SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION OR REPAIRS OBSERVED IN THE  NO EVIDENCE OF RECENT STREET OR SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION OR REPAIRS OBSERVED IN THE NO EVIDENCE OF RECENT STREET OR SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION OR REPAIRS OBSERVED IN THE  EVIDENCE OF RECENT STREET OR SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION OR REPAIRS OBSERVED IN THE EVIDENCE OF RECENT STREET OR SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION OR REPAIRS OBSERVED IN THE  OF RECENT STREET OR SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION OR REPAIRS OBSERVED IN THE OF RECENT STREET OR SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION OR REPAIRS OBSERVED IN THE  RECENT STREET OR SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION OR REPAIRS OBSERVED IN THE RECENT STREET OR SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION OR REPAIRS OBSERVED IN THE  STREET OR SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION OR REPAIRS OBSERVED IN THE STREET OR SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION OR REPAIRS OBSERVED IN THE  OR SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION OR REPAIRS OBSERVED IN THE OR SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION OR REPAIRS OBSERVED IN THE  SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION OR REPAIRS OBSERVED IN THE SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION OR REPAIRS OBSERVED IN THE  CONSTRUCTION OR REPAIRS OBSERVED IN THE CONSTRUCTION OR REPAIRS OBSERVED IN THE  OR REPAIRS OBSERVED IN THE OR REPAIRS OBSERVED IN THE  REPAIRS OBSERVED IN THE REPAIRS OBSERVED IN THE  OBSERVED IN THE OBSERVED IN THE  IN THE IN THE  THE THE PROCESS OF CONDUCTING THE FIELD WORK. 13. THIS PROPERTY HAS 0 PARKING SPACES. 14. THIS ADDRESS FOR THIS PROPERTY IS "6TH STREET" PER BARROW COUNTY TAX ACCESSORS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021 SURVEYORS ALTA CERTIFICATION SURVEYORS ALTA CERTIFICATION TO LENNAR GEORGIA, INC., MILLROSE PROPERTIES GEORGIA, LLC, A GEORGIA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, CALATLANTIC NATIONAL TITLE SOLUTIONS, LLC, CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, BLUE RIVER DEVELOPMENT ACQUISITIONS, LLC, & FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY: THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT AND THE SURVEY ON WHICH IT IS BASED WERE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2021 MINIMUM STANDARD DETAIL REQUIREMENTS FOR THE ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEYS, JOINTLY ESTABLISHED AND ADOPTED BY ALTA AND NSPS, AND INCLUDES ITEMS 1, 2, 3, 4, 7(a), 8, 9, 13, 16, & 17 OF TABLE A THEREOF.  THE FIELDWORK WAS COMPLETED ON 02/27/2025.                                     05/15/2025               ROBERT S. CLEVELAND, PLS #2894                      DATE DATE scleveland@dccm.com Rochester and Associates, LLC. LSF-000484 EXPIRATION 6/30/2026 www.rochester-assoc.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS CERTIFICATION                                                                   THIS PLAT IS A RETRACEMENT OF AN EXISTING PARCEL OR PARCELS OF LAND AND DOES NOT SUBDIVIDE OR CREATE A NEW PARCEL OR MAKE ANY CHANGES TO ANY REAL PROPERTY BOUNDARIES. THE RECORDING INFORMATION OF THE DOCUMENTS, MAPS, PLATS, OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS WHICH CREATED THE PARCEL OR PARCELS ARE STATED HEREON. RECORDATION OF THIS PLAT DOES NOT IMPLY APPROVAL OF ANY LOCAL JURISDICTION, AVAILABILITY OF PERMITS, COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL REGULATIONS OR REQUIREMENTS, OR SUITABILITY FOR ANY USE OR PURPOSE OF THE LAND. FURTHERMORE, THE UNDERSIGNED LAND SURVEYOR CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES WITH THE MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY SURVEYS IN GEORGIA AS SET FORTH IN THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GEORGIA BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS AND AS SET FORTH IN O.C.G.A. SECTION 15-6-67.                                         05/15/2025      05/15/2025    ROBERT S. CLEVELAND, PLS #2894                            DATE DATE scleveland@dccm.com Rochester and Associates, LLC. LSF-000484 EXPIRATION 6/30/2026 www.rochester-assoc.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BWF   -  BARBED WIRE FENCE  C&G   -  CURB & GUTTER  CBX   -  CABLE BOX   CTP   -  CRIMP TOP PIPE   CL    -  CENTER LINE  CLF   -  CHAIN LINK FENCE  CMF   -  CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND   CONC  -  CONCRETE  DB,PG  -  DEED BOOK, PAGE  DIR    -  DIRECTION  EP    -  EDGE OF PAVEMENT  FH    -  FIRE HYDRANT  INV    -  INVERT IPF    -  IRON PIN FOUND  IPS    -  IRON PIN SET (1/2"REBAR)  JB    -  JUNCTION BOX  LL    -  LAND LOT  LLL   -  LAND LOT LINE  LP    -  LIGHT POLE  MH    -  MANHOLE  N/F   -  NOW OR FORMERLY -OC-  -  OVERHEAD COMMUNICATION LINE  -OE-  -  OVERHEAD POWER LINE  OTP   -  OPEN TOP PIPE -P-   -  POWER LINE  -P/T- -  POWER & TELEPHONE LINE  PBX   -  POWER BOX   P/L   -  PROPERTY LINE  PM    -  POWER METER  POB   -  POINT OF BEGINNING  PP    -  POWER POLE   PTP   -  POWER & TELEPHONE POLE  PVC   -  POLYVINYLCHLORIDE PIPE  PVMT  -  PAVEMENT  RB    -  REBAR  RCP   -  REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE RET.   -  RETAINING  R/W   -  RIGHT OF WAY  -S-   -  SANITARY SEWER LINE    TBX   -  TELEPHONE BOX  TP    -  TELEPHONE POLE  WM    -  WATER METER  WV    -  WATER VALVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF AUBURN & CITY OF CARL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
v

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2894

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAWN DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINEHILL RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARL-MIDWAY CHURCH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODLAWN CT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES PERTAINING TO CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY COMMITMENT NO.: 110041-001182-GA ISSUING OFFICE FILE NO.: 110041-001182-GA COMMITMENT DATE: FEBRUARY 17, 2025, AT 8:00 a.m. SCHEDULE B-II     13. THIS PLAT IS SUBJECT TO All matters shown on recorded plat recorded in Plat Book 39, Page  THIS PLAT IS SUBJECT TO All matters shown on recorded plat recorded in Plat Book 39, Page THIS PLAT IS SUBJECT TO All matters shown on recorded plat recorded in Plat Book 39, Page  PLAT IS SUBJECT TO All matters shown on recorded plat recorded in Plat Book 39, Page PLAT IS SUBJECT TO All matters shown on recorded plat recorded in Plat Book 39, Page  IS SUBJECT TO All matters shown on recorded plat recorded in Plat Book 39, Page IS SUBJECT TO All matters shown on recorded plat recorded in Plat Book 39, Page  SUBJECT TO All matters shown on recorded plat recorded in Plat Book 39, Page SUBJECT TO All matters shown on recorded plat recorded in Plat Book 39, Page  TO All matters shown on recorded plat recorded in Plat Book 39, Page TO All matters shown on recorded plat recorded in Plat Book 39, Page  All matters shown on recorded plat recorded in Plat Book 39, Page All matters shown on recorded plat recorded in Plat Book 39, Page  matters shown on recorded plat recorded in Plat Book 39, Page matters shown on recorded plat recorded in Plat Book 39, Page  shown on recorded plat recorded in Plat Book 39, Page shown on recorded plat recorded in Plat Book 39, Page  on recorded plat recorded in Plat Book 39, Page on recorded plat recorded in Plat Book 39, Page  recorded plat recorded in Plat Book 39, Page recorded plat recorded in Plat Book 39, Page  plat recorded in Plat Book 39, Page plat recorded in Plat Book 39, Page  recorded in Plat Book 39, Page recorded in Plat Book 39, Page  in Plat Book 39, Page in Plat Book 39, Page  Plat Book 39, Page Plat Book 39, Page  Book 39, Page Book 39, Page  39, Page 39, Page  Page Page 124, Barrow County, Georgia records.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALATLANTIC NATIONAL TITLE SOLUTIONS, LLC, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY,

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION                                                                    ALL THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND LYING AND BEING IN G.M.D. 316, CITY OF AUBURN AND CITY OF CARL, BARROW COUNTY, GEORGIA, AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:  BEGINNING AT AN IRON PIN SET (1/2” REBAR WITH A YELLOW CAP STAMPED “ROCHESTER ” REBAR WITH A YELLOW CAP STAMPED “ROCHESTER  REBAR WITH A YELLOW CAP STAMPED “ROCHESTER “ROCHESTER ROCHESTER 000484”) ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF 6  STREET (60' RIGHT OF WAY) WITH A GEORGIA WEST ”) ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF 6  STREET (60' RIGHT OF WAY) WITH A GEORGIA WEST ) ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF 6  STREET (60' RIGHT OF WAY) WITH A GEORGIA WEST TH STREET (60' RIGHT OF WAY) WITH A GEORGIA WEST STATE PLANE COORDINATE OF NORTH 1457582.90, EAST 2400204.16; THENCE  LEAVING THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF 6  STREET AND ALONG THE PROPERTY NOW OR FORMALLY BARZIN TAHRIRI THE TH STREET AND ALONG THE PROPERTY NOW OR FORMALLY BARZIN TAHRIRI THE FOLLOWING COURSES AND DISTANCES: NORTH 71°07'56" EAST, 300.50 FEET TO AN IRON PIN FOUND (1/2” REBAR); THENCE NORTH 02°08'21" WEST, 98.06 FEET TO AN IRON PIN FOUND (1/2” ” REBAR); THENCE NORTH 02°08'21" WEST, 98.06 FEET TO AN IRON PIN FOUND (1/2”  REBAR); THENCE NORTH 02°08'21" WEST, 98.06 FEET TO AN IRON PIN FOUND (1/2” ” REBAR); THENCE ALONG THE PROPERTIES NOW OR FORMALLY CITY OF AUBURN AND AUBURN DEVELOPMENT LLC THE FOLLOWING COURSES AND DISTANCES: SOUTH 74°20'29" EAST, 601.17 FEET TO A NAIL IN A ROCK; THENCE NORTH 56°32'47" EAST, 157.28 FEET TO AN AXLE; THENCE ALONG THE PROPERTY NOW OR FORMALLY 707 AIRPORT ROAD PROPERTY THE FOLLOWING COURSES AND DISTANCES: SOUTH 22°35'10" EAST, 228.34 FEET TO AN IRON PIN FOUND (5/8” REBAR); THENCE ” REBAR); THENCE  REBAR); THENCE SOUTH 64°12'36" EAST, 405.90 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE SOUTH 61°08'13" EAST, 270.00 FEET TO AN IRON PIN FOUND (3/4” OPEN TOP PIPE); THENCE ALONG THE PROPERTY NOW OR FORMALLY ” OPEN TOP PIPE); THENCE ALONG THE PROPERTY NOW OR FORMALLY  OPEN TOP PIPE); THENCE ALONG THE PROPERTY NOW OR FORMALLY SOUTH 44°51'13" WEST, 1333.93 FEET TO AN IRON PIN FOUND (1/2” REBAR WITH A YELLOW CAP ” REBAR WITH A YELLOW CAP  REBAR WITH A YELLOW CAP STAMPED “ROCHESTER 000484”) THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF 6  STREET (60' RIGHT OF WAY); “ROCHESTER 000484”) THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF 6  STREET (60' RIGHT OF WAY); ROCHESTER 000484”) THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF 6  STREET (60' RIGHT OF WAY); ”) THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF 6  STREET (60' RIGHT OF WAY); ) THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF 6  STREET (60' RIGHT OF WAY); TH STREET (60' RIGHT OF WAY); THENCE ALONG THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF 6  STREET THE FOLLOWING COURSES AND DISTANCES: TH STREET THE FOLLOWING COURSES AND DISTANCES: NORTH 28°17'27" WEST, 473.60 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 204.40 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, SAID CURVE HAVING A CHORD OF NORTH 29°38'43" WEST 204.38 FEET AND A RADIUS OF 4322.95 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 31°00'00" WEST, 256.77 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE 291.16 FEET ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, SAID CURVE HAVING A CHORD OF NORTH 29°02'48" WEST 291.10 FEET AND A RADIUS OF 4270.58 FEET TO A POINT; THENCE NORTH 27°05'37" WEST, 308.37 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. SAID TRACT CONTAINS 29.065 ACRES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. 5/23/25  ADDED NAMES TO TITLE BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE RIVER DEVELOPMENT ACQUISITIONS, LLC, &

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY


	CITY OF AUBURN
	July 10, 2025
	6:00 PM

	NEW BUSINESS
	2. Blue River Development—Relinquish easement- Jack Wilson
	MAYOR Richard E. Roquemore
	CITY ADMINISTRATOR Michael E. Parks
	June 12 2025 Business meeting Minutes.pdf
	MAYOR
	CITY ADMINISTRATOR
	CITY COUNCIL
	Council Reports and Announcements


	June 26 2025 Council Workshop Minutes.pdf
	Council Reports and Announcements

	June 12, 2025 Special Called Meeting.pdf
	MAYOR
	CITY ADMINISTRATOR
	CITY COUNCIL

	June 26, 2025 Special Called Meeting.pdf
	MAYOR
	CITY ADMINISTRATOR
	CITY COUNCIL
	Second: By Council Member Rowan.


	Townes of Auburn.pdf
	CITY OF AUBURN
	June 26, 2025
	6:00 PM

	NEW BUSINESS
	MAYOR Richard E. Roquemore
	CITY ADMINISTRATOR Michael E. Parks
	Stormwater Fee Cover Sheet - Updated.pdf
	MAYOR
	Rick E. Roquemore

	CITY ADMINISTRATOR
	Michael E. Parks


	1. TOA Agenda Packet.pdf
	TOA Waiver Cover Sheet.pdf
	MAYOR
	Rick E. Roquemore

	CITY ADMINISTRATOR
	Michael E. Parks


	TOA - ROW Waiver - Staff Report .pdf
	COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT



	Stormwater Fee Cover Sheet - Updated.pdf
	MAYOR
	Rick E. Roquemore

	CITY ADMINISTRATOR
	Michael E. Parks


	2. Blue River Cover sheet.pdf
	MAYOR
	Rick E. Roquemore

	CITY ADMINISTRATOR
	Michael E. Parks


	2. G225021.LNR.ALTA - SEALED052325.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	24 x 36 Sheet


	2. Blue River Cover sheet.pdf
	MAYOR
	Rick E. Roquemore

	CITY ADMINISTRATOR
	Michael E. Parks


	2. G225021.LNR.ALTA - SEALED052325.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	24 x 36 Sheet





